

Kettlewell with Starbotton Annual Parish Meeting

7:30pm on 4 April 2018 in Kettlewell Village Hall

Present: Cllr Parker, Cllr Spillett (clerk) and 10 members of the public.

Apologies Cllr Appleton (at work), Cllr Harvey (unwell) and Cllr Gill.

1. Minutes of the 2017 Annual Parish Meeting

It was resolved that the minutes were a correct record and they were signed.

2. Purpose of the Annual Parish Meeting

Cllr Spillett briefly outlined the purpose of the Annual Parish Meeting.

3. Key topics for the Parish Council to consider in 2018-19

- It was noted that the Council's agenda doesn't get any shorter.
- The stones around the Maypole need resetting and it was stated to be the Council's responsibility. Additionally, the Maypole needs cleaning and it can be lowered to allow this.
- It was stated that the Council is responsible for the playground fencing.
- Wall issues at the playground remain.
- Highways issues are not being addressed
- Dog fouling is a problem and additional bins are needed.
- Would the Council support parish decorations? (There was no support in the meeting.)